
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

The Woodlands Township 
 

 
50th Anniversary of The Woodlands Drone Show 

Addendum 1 
February 2, 2024 

Contract Number: C-2024-0215 
 

Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of RFP submital documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided in the RFP documents. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 
Disqualifica�on. 

1. Will you have the VIP areas nailed down by next week when ques�ons are due? 
a. No. 

 
2. Is this the first drone show for The Township? 

a. Yes. 
 

3. Can you share the interested vendor list? 
a. The list will be posted to the website. See link. 

 
4. Are 250 or 300-399 the minimum quan�ty of drones required? 

a. The minimum show size is 200 drones. The Township requests fees for various size shows as 
outlined in Exhibit A.  
 

5. When will the contract be awarded? 
a. The Board of Directors will review the proposals submited at their March Board mee�ng. If 

the Board accepts a proposal(s), contrac�ng will take place in April. 
 

6. Can the future Ritz Carlton loca�on be used for a take-off/landing site? 
a. This area is currently grass and brush. Howard Hughes has tenta�vely agreed to allow the 

vendor to use the site, however, addi�onal insurance will be required as follows: 
 

Other Required Coverage – The 
Woodlands Land Development 
Company, L.P. 

 
$5,000,000 

 
Each Common Cause and Aggregate 

 
• Selected vendor must submit a Cer�ficate of Insurance with the insurance limits and 

coverages shown in the table above in full force and effect; and must name The 
Woodlands Township and The Woodlands Land Development Company, L.P. as 
Addi�onal Insureds; and, must contain a Waiver of Subroga�on; contain a provision for 

https://www.thewoodlandstownship-tx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/18288/C-2024-0215-50th-Anniversary-Drone-Show-Sign-In-Sheet-01262024?bidId=618
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ten (10) days prior writen no�ce to the Township if the policy expires or is canceled or 
changed; not have exclusions in the insurance coverage regarding publicly owned or 
leased property or Township opera�ons or personnel, employees, licensees or agents.  

 
7. Will there be any boats on the water? 

a. Yes. The Woodlands Fire Department and Montgomery County Sheriff’s Office, at The 
Township’s cost, provide patrols for this area during large fireworks shows to establish 
safety zones. 
 

8. Will there be mul�ple VIP loca�ons? 
a. One VIP loca�on will be provided for the drone/fireworks show. 

 
9. Will there be traffic control on Lake Woodlands? 

a. Yes. This is provided by Montgomery County Sheriff’s Office, at The Township’s cost.  
Typically, for fireworks shows, this road is closed 1 hour prior to the show and 1 hour 
a�er the show. 


